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Ben Hewson

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov

Sent: December-05-13 12:19 PM

To: Ben Hewson

Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 802841)
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Inquiry on 12/03/2013 :

Inquiry:

We have a confined loop antenna on order from SPEAG, where we have received confirmation that it will not
be anticipated for delivery until January 31, 2014.

Pursuant to instructions from Kwok's presentation in October at the TCB Council workshop in Baltimore, we
are submitting this KDB for permission to have an extension to continue to utlize the provisions of KDB
865664 for system validations below 300MHz, during this period.

FCC response on 12/05/2013

You may apply the interim 150 MHz SAR system verification procedures in KDB 865664 D01 v01r01 (May
28,2013 version) for the SAR testing required; however, you need to identify the FCC ID of the devices you
will be applying the procedures. All tests must be completed before 02/15/2014. Reconfirmation through
this KDB inquiry is required for any further changes.

A copy of this KDB inquiry must be provided to the TCB for review and approval of the specific FCC ID
identified in this KDB. The TCB is required to confirm all conditions are satisfied.

Attachment Details:

Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link from the OET Inquiry System
to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.
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